



## Dr. Ebrahim Rahimi

### Personal Information

---

#### Address

Mamasani Higher Education  
Complex for Health, Haft-e Tir Blvd,  
Nurabad, Mamasani County, Iran.

#### Email

rahimi.e2000@gmail.com  
rahimie@sums.ac.ir

#### Birth Date

1978

#### Marital Status

Married

#### Affiliation

Assistant Professor of Epidemiology,  
Department of Public Health,  
Mamasani Higher Education Complex  
for Health, Shiraz University of  
Medical Sciences, Shiraz, Iran.

### Additional Skills

---

- Research
- Statistical analysis
- Inequality decomposition

### Professional Summary

---

In 2003, I graduated with a bachelor's degree in Nursing from Shiraz University of Medical Sciences (SUMS). I turned my attention to epidemiology, and completed my MSc. degree in 2006 when I graduated from SUMS. After graduation, I served as the lecturer as a Military duty in Jahrom University of Medical Sciences (JUMS). In 2012, I started working as a faculty member at Mamasani Higher Education Complex for Health at SUMS. One year later, I joined Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences (SBMU) in Tehran to continue my academic education where I succeeded to achieve my PhD degree in epidemiology in 2017.

### Work Experience

---

2007-2011  
**School of medicine, Jahrom University of Medical Sciences (JUMS), Jahrom, IR Iran.**  
Lecturer, Instructor.

2012 to now  
**Mamasani Higher Education Complex for Health, Shiraz University of Medical Sciences, Nurabad-e Mamasani, Iran.**

- Faculty Member
- Instructor
- Assistant Professor

### Education

---

1999-2003  
**School of Nursing and Midwifery, Shiraz University of Medical Sciences, Shiraz, Iran.**  
BSc. of nursing

2003-2006  
**School of Health, Shiraz University of Medical Sciences, Shiraz, Iran.**  
MSc. of epidemiology

2013-2017  
**School of Public Health and safety, Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences (SBMU), Tehran, Iran.**  
PhD of epidemiology

### Publications/Professional information

---

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=XzdlfW0AAAAJ>